
From: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 7:50 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Flint

Can you please give me an update of the latest round of Unit 37 sampling from the Flint WTP? Lathan Jefferson is still claiming that people are getting "sores and lesions" from the water. I would like to obtain the latest round of sampling if I could before I call him back.

Thnaks,

Patrick Cook, P.E.
Community Drinking Water Unit
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: (517) 284-6514
cookp@michigan.gov